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Service Request Details
Claim
S8MO0DCQ

Reference

None ¢

Loss Date
April 6, 2018

Request Date
April 9, 2018

Due Date
April 16, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSUILTANTS PTE LTD {OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK AUTC CONSULTANTS PTE LTD{OD)

Decline Work

Accept Work

insured

MEI HWE! STEPHANIE (LIN MEIHUI)

2 LINCOLN ROAD, #17-02 PARK INFINIA AT WEE NAM, 308342, Singapore

67327737

Menu

https:/vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=38869



~orevo Claim Portal

Menu

SKT600H

Make
MERCEDES

Model
C180

Service Address

188 Pandan Loop Service Center, ,,

Primary Contact

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
Pandan Loop Service Center, Singapore
21865109

Claim Handler

ANG Richard

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
Excess : $600 Survey on a WP basis

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

New Message

hﬂps:lfvp.smanclaims.axa.com.sglclaim-portallhtmllindex-vendor-sarvice-requests.html#/service-requestsl?serviceRequestNumber=38869



Nivitha {LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

Dear Officer,

Eric Lee Ming Hui <eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Monday, 9 April 2018 11:03 AM

SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
SKT600H OD Claim

img-409105951-0001.pdf

Mateen

Please kindly arrange for a survey session ASAP as vehicle is in.

Thank you.
Your Sincerely,

Eric Lee Ming Hui

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

and/or any of its related corporations.
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Denise Tax {LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 11:37 AM
To: Eric Lee Ming Hui; SUR

Subject: RE: SKT600H AXA OD

Dear Eric,

Excess at 5600

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408533)

From: Denise Tay {LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 11:36 AM

To: Eric Lee Ming Hui <eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKT600H AXA OD

Dear Sir,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKT600H {Excess $00/-}.

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay {LKKAuto}
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 8:48 AM

To: Eric Lee Ming Hui <eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKT600H AXA OD

Dear Eric,
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Claim Portal

English {default) =

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD(OD) ~

o

&

SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS
Service Request Details
Claim Vehicle Information
$8MO0DCQ Actions
' Incident Vehicle Registration #

Reference Next Step SKT&00H
None 4 Finish the work

Make
Loss Date MERCEDES
April 6, 2018

17 More - l Modei

Request Date C180

April ¢, 2018

Due Date
July 9, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss

Insured

ME) HWEI STEPHANIE (LIN
MEIHUI}

2 LINCOLN ROAD, #17-02 PARK
INFINIA AT WEE NAM, 308342,

Service Address

188 Pandan Loop Service Center, ,,

Primary Contact

Mercedes-Benz Bedy Care & Repair
Center Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte

QOwn Damage Singapore
67327737 Lid
Services Pandan Loop Service Center, Singapare
Accelerated workshop survey 91865109
Claim Handler
ANG Richard
richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Additicnal Instructions
Excess : $600 Survey on a WP basis
Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes
TYPE o9
SENT 4/17/18 11:54 AM
FROM ANG Richard
SUBJECT Re:RE: Re:RE: 1A UPLOADED
BODY Hi Denis, please proceed to authorize repair, than...
*-
TYPE o

hitps :ﬂvp.smartclaims.axa.corn.sg!claim-portthtmIﬁndex-vendor-service-requests.html#.’service-requastsl?serviceRequestNumber=38869



v

MCC418048684 / Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd - Pandan Locp
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/04/2018 09:45
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Xin Yi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withclding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyhotdér
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Velilicle“ Pérticulafé h
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance: Cbmpan_y

Narﬁe of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Dri\"er‘: ‘ '

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oceupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Centact Number

EMail Address

09/04/2018 09:45

06/04/2018 22:00

CLEMENTI ROAD TO DUNEARN ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKT600H

STEPHANIE LiM MEI HWEI (LIN MEIRUI)
571466448

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96908765

OFFICE-96908765

 MERCEDES-BENZ

c180

YES

PRIVATE CAR

| AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
GA238975/1

STEPHANIE LIM MEI HWEI (LIN MEIHU

$7146644B

23/12/1971

INDOOR

01/04/1597

21 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96908765

OFFICE-96908765
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 21



Address BLK 30 JALAN KLINIK #10-19

Postcode 160030

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Cornpany NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hav'e' been approached by urjknown.person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Pollce Actlon o

Was the accident reported to the pohce” YES

if Yes,Please state which Police Station

KAMPONG JAVA NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
ROAD: 21 KAMPONG JAVA ROAD , POSTCODE: 228892 , COUNTRY:

Police Station Name

Police Station Address

SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2959989 - FAX NO: 63918499
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Cnrcurﬁétances of Acmdent
REFER POLICE REPORT NO: T/20180407/2008.
.Attachment(s) _
Are accident photos ava|lable for attachment'? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number FZ1400P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

Page 2 of 21



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material facts may allow
insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissicn of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associaticn of
Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upen application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being
made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}

| undersiand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA™ may/are permitted toc collect, use, disclose andfor
process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information provided by me or possessed by
my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such Personal infermation te ail insurer(s) who have
insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {(all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively
referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government
agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my ¢laims inciuding the settliement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating to
the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

(iv} administering my elaims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, which could involve
disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the extemnal cover of envelopes/mail
packages), and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the “Purposes”)

(b} all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted to coilect, use,
disclose andfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c)  my Personal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the [nsurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or agents{including
their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d}) my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection, investigation and
management in present and all future claims.

{e} the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud, regutators, law
enforcement and government agencies as reascnably required for the purpeses stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Hui
ric Lee M ‘ng
* 4336HP: 9181 777

D: 6771 .
| Em?ih eric. 1cchyclzcar::zgsa ;tznll‘ Sg
us
| cle & Carriage In S
- Ct%;romer Service Centre = - Pandan Loop
A
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s
e (if driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time NRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: T/20180407/2008

DECLARATION
IWe declare the foregeing particulars are frue in every respect.

Please note that you have 14 calendar days to revert and file the claim under your own policy. Failing to do so,
your insurance company will not allow nor accept the claim.

(Please contact your insurance company for any further details)
Eric Lee Ming Hui
DID ;: 6771 4336 HP : 9181 7717
Email : eric.lee@cyclecarriage.con.sg

r-: Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
Customer Service Cenire - Pandan Loop
B, s - ,
Policyholder'sStgnature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s
Date & Time (If driver is nat the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time NRIC/FIN No.:
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Police Station Of Origin:
Report No. T/20180407/2008

Kampong Java N.P.C

21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPORE
228892

Tel No: 1800-2959999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

07/04/2018 02:15 Ji20180406/0196 30
“Informant's Particulars.

Name of Informant: Address:

STEPHANIE LIM MEI HWE! 2 LINCOLN ROAD #17-02 SINGAPORE 308342

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S7146644B Home/Office: Mobile: 96908765

Nationality: Email;

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Female 46 23/12/1971 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information;

UNEMPLOYED Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

Seneralinformation of the‘Accident:

Type of Injury _ Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:

Accident: Attended by Police Drive: Accident; Straight Road
No 06/04/2018 22:00

Location:

Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
CLEMENTI ROAD

DUNEARN ROAD

Lamp Post Number: 286

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:

No

Details of Vehlcle:'lnvolved o

Vehlcle No 1 vioQ 00 JNAION" NG
FZ1400P Motorcycle Slightly 1
Damaged
SKT600H Car MERCEDES |C180 Silver Slightly 2
BENZ EXCLUSIVE Damaged
(R17 LED)

’D‘étails of Vehicle
 Vehicle NG| Insuray 1 xpiry.Date |
SKT600H AXA |NSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE GA238975 08/07/2017 07/07/2018

LTD
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POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Kampong Java N.P.C

21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPCORE
228892

Tel No: 1800-2959999

AT A,

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

T/20180407/2008 .

20f4
Report No. T/20180407/2008

Details of Person Involved .

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

‘Passenger. o0
Name GOH YUE JUN BRADLEY ID No. T0302113G
Related Vehicle | SKTB00H (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

ranted Medical Leave

[NIC

Degree of Injury  AIL

STEPHANIE LIM MEI HWEI ID No. S7146644B
Related Vehicle { SKT600H (Car) Contact No.| 96908765
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NiL

| NIL D

fInj NIL

GOH JING RUI BRAXTON ID No. TO004808E

Related Vehicle | SKT600H (Car) Contact No.| NIL

Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NiL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 06/04/2018 at around 2200hrs, | was travelling along Clementi Road, near the junction of Dunearn
Road. | was together with two of my childrén, as mentioned below.

While negotiating the turn into Dunearn Road, | suddenly felt a bump at the right side of my vehicle. |
came to a stop and exited the vehicle. | made a check and there was a Yellow Motorcycle at the front
right side of my vehicle.Immediately, | reported the matter to the police. The said motorcycle had fell
towards the right, with the rider and pillion alongside it. | approached the rider, and he responded. On top
of that, the rider and pillion was responsive to my queries. The rider also questioned why | made a right



POLICE FORCE A

3of4

Police Station Of Origin:
Report No. T/20180407/2008

Kampong Java N.P.C
21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPORE

228892 959990 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2

turn towards this road.

SCDF (Ambulance) arrived at scene and conveyed the rider and pillion to the hospital. In addition to this,
there were several onlookers at scene. Traffic police also attended to me and | was advised by them to
lodge a police report. A case card, ref J/20180406/0196 was given to me by the Traffic Police officer. In-

charge case is 10 Fadzlee.

There is an in-car camera installed in my vehicle, and the SD card was taken by the Traffic Police Officer.

| wish to reiterate that the rider and pillion was alert and responsive to all my questions. There were
nearby Samaritans who assisted the rider as well.
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POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Kampong Java N.P.C

21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPORE
228892

Tel No: 1800-2959999

Sketch Plan

Informant is noft;tf{provide sketch plan

}asﬂf*‘* doR5 ast S377)
Cenato.

et
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120180407/

40f4
Report No. 7/20180407/2008

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
E/

Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD KHABIR BIN FAROU,

Signature Of Informant:

Ol

Signature Of Interpreter: R
Not applicable

Date/Time:
07/04/2018 02:15

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP/GIT/

S| MOHAMMED FADZLY BIN ABDUL AZiZ
Contact No.: 65472078

Classification Of Case:

Authentlcatlon Stamp
‘KP{68




AXA Insurance Ple Lid

Z 1800 880 4838 (Within Singapare)
(65) 6880 4888 (International)

& (656880 4740
= customet.care@axa,com,sg

Q WWW,.3Xa, Com.5¢

.2 redefining /insurance

account number

Cenrtificate of Insurance 15275

-Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation] Act. (Chapter 189)- Motor Vehidles {Third-Party Risks and Campensation) Rules. 1960 -Road Transport Act. 1987 (Malaysia)
-Motor vehicles {Third-Party Risks ) Rules, 1959 {Malaysia)

Policy details

Policyholder name MEI HWEI STEPHANIE (LIN MEIHUI) Certificate number GA238975 /1

Caver Comprehensive Chassis number WDDZ2050402R077370
Plan name Flexi Engine number 27491030399914

NCD applicahle 10% ’

Vehicle registration number SKTG00H

Period of Insurance from 08,/07/2017 to 07/07 /2018 (both dates inclusive}

Finance loan company Nil

Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive*
{a) The Policyhoider
{b) Any person who is driving on the Policyhalder's order or with their permission

Provided that the persan driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so
permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicie.

Limitation as to use*

Use only for social, domestic ang pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business,

The policy does not cover - use for hire of rewa rd, racing, pace-making, reliability trial, speed testing, the carriage of goods cther than samples in connection
with anytrade or business or use for & Ny PUTpOSE in connection with motor trade; or when the Motor Car, whether stationary, in use or otherwise, is in or on,
a racing track, circuit, route, course or any other roads by whatever name called that are typically used for racing, pace-making or such similar purposes,

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Sectian 8 of the Mator Vehicles ({Third-Party Risks angd Compensation) Act, (Chapter 1889) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987
{Malaysia), are hot 1o be Included under these headings.

EXCESS Basic Own Damage Excess
Windscreen Excess

An Additional Excess is applicable as follows:
1. S$500 for unnamed Authorised Driver
2.8%500 for declared Young and inexperienced Driver
3. 8%5,000 for undeclared Young and Inexperienced Drivers. This additfonal excess is reduced to 58%2,500 if You have chosen AXA Premium
Workshops,

Additional clauses & endorsements to your policy
Nif

I/ We hereby certify that the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provision of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and
Compensation) Act, {Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Authorised sighature

important note

Policyholders are warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle they must surrender the Certificate of insurance and the Policy to the insurance company. If the Certificate of
Insurance has been lost or destroyed a Statutory Declaration to the effect must be made. Failure to comply with this ohiigation is an offence under the Motor Vehicle (Thirg-
Party Risks and Compensation Ast [Cap. 188),

The Premium Warranty Clause requires the premium o be paid in full within a specific period failing which there would be no liability under the policy, renewal certificate,
endorsemant etg,

AXAlnsurance Pte Ltd (199903512M) 1of3
8 Shenton Way, #24-01, AXA Tower,

Singapore 068811

Customer Centre, #81-01



Licence Number: S
Name:

- STEPHANIE LIM ME! HWEI
(STEPHANIE LIN MEIHUI)

Birth Date: 23 Dec¢ 1971
Issue Date: 28 Jul 2004

’%4’? J(y@wm i
v

YOU ARE LICENSED TO D_RIVE VEHICLES IN. THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

PASS DATE

Class3  Motor Car of unladen weight not exceeding 01 Apr 1997
3000 kg with hot more than 7 passengers,
exclusive ot the driver; and Motor Tractors
and other Motor Vehicles of unladen weight
not exceeding 2500 kg

Licence No: S7146644B

)
R
LT Illll il

i |
fy v

|




ESTIMATE FOR SKT600H

-

Goh Chee Tat Terence

Blk 30 Jalan Klinik

WIP No
Reg No/Reg Date
Date In/Mileage

. WDD2050402R

Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer

Company No. 196400367W
(ST Reg No. MR-8500111-%

Vehicle & Document Information
22651
SKT600H

10810712015

#10-19 .
Singapore 160030 Chassis No { 77370
Engine No 27491 030399914
Make/Model MB/MB C 180 SEDAN (W205) "EXCLUSIVE / EX
\ / Colour/Trim 027 775 Iridium sil/ 041 101 ARTICO Blac
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WCYV19950 CRDVCH  09/04/2018/ 10:58 EL 350 / Eric Lee Ming Hui
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price  Disc% Amount
M BPNSUN .. . .
POLICY NO/ACC: DATE : GA238975/1 A/- 6 :
TOW IN/EXCESS: © -+ 6-8218-~ //f e ) ¥
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY:
BY/AUTHRIZED ON
A BPILAB
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMORY TO T
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT o S
A BPIRES e et
RESPRAY RH/ FRONT FENDER, RH/ FRONT DOOR. N o v
A BPILAB Lo
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS &,,REI{INISH \ % j{f’*"”w
A BPILAB 7 i
REMOVE & TRANSFER DOOR MECHANICAL & ELETR‘fCAL INS’(AI,iL\TQ N_,‘N DOOR NETT
A BPILAB
TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL AL,IENMENT NF_TJ' \ \ ) 4 ?
A BPILAB - ; - fqh';aeﬁ.oo
REMOVE CARRIAGE ASSY FROM: FRAME,f IMPACT REPLACE AND ASSEMBLE
WHEEL BASE & ADJUST TO VEHICLE ey )
S BPNSUB Tp-n‘f/_?;y-ﬂo ),/
SUPPLY & INSTALL 1PC NEW RH/- FRONT TYRE.
PURCHASE QRDER NOQ:
S BPNTOW NAL 135.0y
ACCIDENT TOWING FROM 870 DUNEARN RD TO PLSC /\(
USING KING DOLLEY AND MIDNIGHT CHARGE
W0: 145775
M RH/ FRONT FENDER 1.00 881.86 00.00| PA~8s1.86\"
M WHEEL HOUSE COVERING {FRONT PART) 1.00 120.19 00.00 YT 120.19<
M WHEEL HOUSE COVERING (BACK PART) 1.00 118.22 00.00 He -~ 118.22"
M RH/ FRONT FENDER GAP COVER 1.00 21.55 00.00 /21.55
M RIGHT FRONT DOOR 1.00 1691.06 00.00 | P¥~"1691.06-"
M DOOR WEATHERSTRIP 1.00 280.72 00.00 e 240,.72."
M SELF-ADHESIVE TRIM 1.00 16.05 00.00 AL~ 16.05
Confirmed & accepted by Eric L.ee Ming Hui
THD = 4771 4336 4P 9181 7717

Email @ eric.deefevclecarnage.con.sy
Cyele & Carriage Industries Pre Lid
Customer Service Centre - Pandan Loap

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Yalidity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This ts a computer generated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include any additional parts or labour which may be
required after repair work has commenced, Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered after work has started and meeded for repairs or replacement. Howaver, should this eccur,
we would advise you. Please be informed that a deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the wark. Payment for this may be made 1n cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring
the removal of the wipdscreen.

€e

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Tel: 6777 8388

Fax; 4779 5383
www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

S . .
;‘A) Mercedes-Benz - are registered trademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany Page 1 of 2



ESTIMATE FOR SKT600H

/

Goh Chee Tat Terence

Blk 30 Jalan Klinik
#10-19
Singapore 160030

-

\ WIP No

Reg No/Reg Date
Date In/Mileage
Chassis No
Engine No

j Make/Model

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Dealer
Company No. 196400367W
GST Reg No. MR-8500111-X

Vehicle & Document Information

22651

SKT600H /08/07/2015
A 0= . 5 4 ‘;~ *

£ =

.';WDD2050402R077370

27491030399914
MB/MB C 180 SEDAN (W205) "EXCLUSIVE / EX

Colour/Trim 027 775 Iridium sil/ 041 101 ARTICO Blac
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WCV19950 CRDVCH  09/04/2018/ 10:58 EL 350 / Eric Lee Ming Hui

Description of Goods / Services

RH/ FRONT WINDOW GUIDE RAL
RH/ FRONT DISK WHEEL :
RH/ FRONT STEERING KNUCKLE
RH/ FRONT STRUT ROD

RH/ FRONT SPRING LINK

RH/ FRONT CONTROL ARM

RH/ FRONT SHOCK-ABSOQRBER STRUT

I

Lﬁ_&umgiu]mkﬁem Mfr
the Repairer of the fokowing: - ’
= To resurvey before/afier siesy gamﬁng
« To display damaged pantqlaumg resurvey
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation
* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* Na illegal modification{s) is aiowed
» Supplementary itam{s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from insurance Company

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

e
TSN

zmail

=

7
ATy t
714336 HP T M’DV’\A‘W}'
criciecfreyciceiage.com.sg
Cyele & Carriage Industries Pre Lid
Custamer Service Centre - Mandan Laoop

Qty Unit Price Disc% Amount
1.00 A 12660
1.00 - 0:00 < 557,10
1.00 M--"’ 1208, 64\.\;
1.00 A 2 577.59
1.00 A -7 592,007
1.0077 : .00 AT, 792,13
,,(;mo :” 822.79 00.00 | 1,7 822.79,

Yl
G181 771

Confirmed & accepted by

Authorized signatery and company stamp

Nett 16,491.56
7% GST on 16491.56 1154.41
Total Payable 17,645.97

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding G5T. We would mention that the above estimate 1s based on our initial inspection and does not include any additional parts or Tabour which may be
required after repair work has commenced. Occasiomally worn or damaged parts are discovered after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this sccur,
we would advise you. Plaase be informed that a deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring

the removal of the windscreen.

€e

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

WE DRIVE FIRST {LASS

PN
\)k) Mercedes-Benz - are registered trademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany

Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Tel: 6777 8388

Fax: 6779 5383

www.mercedes-benz.com.sg Page 2 of 2



ESTIMATE FOR SKT600H

Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer

Company No. 1956400367W
GST Reg No. MR-8500111-X

Vehijcle & Document Information
WIP No 22651
Reg No/Reg Date SKT600H

10810712015

Date In/Mileage o5 # ¢
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Chassis No aﬁ? % 4 H
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 : i d
SINGAPORE 088811 Engine No 27491030399914
63387288 J Make/Model MB/MB C 180 SEDAN (W205) "EXCLUSIVE / EX
Colour/Trim 027 775 Iridium sil/ 041 101 ARTICO Blac
Account No Temns  Date/Time Printed . .CSE . ‘Operator . :
€5100001 Cash 13/07/2018/ 18:02 350 / Eru: Lee Ming Hu1

Deseription of Goods / Services.

UnitPrice. Dise%

Amount

THIS4S NRMwOFFlClAL TAX INVOICE

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 10-4-18 // RASUL - LKK // 1630

A BPILAB
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS &.§
A BPILAB '
REMOVE & TRANSFER DOOR MECHANICAL & ELETEIEA
A BPILAB
TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALK
A BPILAB -
REMOVE CARRIAGE ASSY FRO
WHEEL BASE & ADJUST TO VEHYCEE.
BPNSUB -
SUPPLY & INSTALL 1 PC PIRELLY"
BPNEXC
INSURANCE EXCESS
RH/ FRONT FENDER
WHEEL HOUSE COVERING (BACK PART)
RH/ FRONT FENDER GAP COVER
RIGHT FRONT DOOR
DOOR WEATHERSTRIP
SELF-ADHESIVE TRIM
RH/ FRONT DISK WHEEL i
RH/ FRONT STEERING XNUCKLE Finalization
RH/ FRONT STRUT ROD
RH/ FRONT SPRING LINK

w

>

o e i I I

et bk ek b fd et pet e b s
N

BY/AUTHRIZED ON 18-4-18 // Denise Tay - LKK // 1137 -
A BPILAB : 0.10
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMQRY,TO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT
A BPIRES , :
RESPRAY RH/ FRONT FENDER, RH/ FRONT DOOR. o ;

88l1.86 00.00
118.22 00.00

21,55 00.00
1691.06 00.00
280.72 00.00

16.05 00.00
557.10 00.00
1208.64 00.00
577.59 00.00
592,02 00.00

380.00

1200.00
960.00
480.00
540.00

1920.00

550.00
-600.00

881.86
118.22
21.55
1691.06
280.72
16.05
557.10
1208.64
577.59
592.02

Confirmed & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estivate is 14 daye from date of quote. This i: a computer generated document, no sfignature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding 65T. We would mention that the sbove sstimate 1c based on our inttta) inspection and dees not ineluse any additiomal parts or labour which may be
roquired after repair work has commanced. Occasiona)ly worn or damaged parts are discovered after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur,
we would advise you. Please be informed that a deposit of 50% of the above estimate s payable before commeancement of the work. Faymeat for this may be made in cash, credit card or
chaque. You wust aise agree to pay full amount for renewa) of the windsereen in the event of tnadvertant breakage in the course of renewing the rubber seal or other repair requiring

the removal of the windscrean.
B

. €@

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

@ Mercedas-Benz - are registered trademarks of Daimler, Stutigart, Germany

Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop

Singapore 128378

Tel: 6777 8388

Fax: 6779 5383
www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

Page 1 of 2



Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited
Authorised Dealer
Compaay No. 196400367W

ESTIMATE FOR SKT600H GST Reg No. MR-8500111-X

Vehicle & Document Informatio
WIP No 22651
Reg No/Reg Date SKT600H / 08]07!2015

Date In/Mileage £25IQ4/R04Bk

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT oo g 544 0

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 o

SINGAPORE 068811 Engine No 27491 030399914

53387288 Make/Model MB/MB C 180 SEDAN (W205) *EXCLUSIVE / EX

J Colour/Trim 027 775 Iridium sil/ 041 101 ARTICO Blac

AccountNe  Terms  Date/TimePrinted = GSE . © . Opérator - = - .
C5100001 Cash 13/07/2018/ 18:02 350 / Eric Lee I"hng Hui

:Degscription of Goods ] Services “Unit-Price Bisc% " Amount

THETENOT AN OF'FICIA'I:_ A INVOICE

Finalization

Confirmed & accepted by

Nett 12,721.69
7% GSTon 12721.69 890.52

Authorized signatory and company stamp Total Payable 13.812.21

Yalidity of this estimate is 14 days froa date of quote. This 15 a computer generated documeet, no signature is Tequired.

Estimated costs quoted ire excluding 6ST. We would maation that the abave estimate s based on our initial inspection and does not include any additional parts or Tabour which may be
required aftar ropair work bas cosmenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts ars discoversd sfter work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur,
we would advise you. Pleasa be iaformed that a deposit of 50% of the abave estimite 13 payable befors comsmcesent of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, ¢redit card or
cheque. You must 2150 agrae to pay full amcunt for Tenewal of the windscreen {n the evest of {nadvertent breakage in the course of rencwing tha rubber seal or other repair requiring
the removal of the windscreen.

. €€

. CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Pandan Loop Service Center
WE ORIVE FIRST CLASS 188 Pandan Loop

Singapore 128378

Tel: §777 8360

Fax: 6779 5383

@D Mercedes-Benz - are registered trademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany www.mercedes-benz.com.sg Page 2 of 2




Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Dealer
Company No. 196400367W

ESTIMATE FOR SKT600H GST Reg No. MR-8500111X
= it Vehicle & Document Infarmation

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD WIP No 22651
Reg No/Reg Date SKT6C0H /08/07/2015

Date InMMileage  g25/04/2048F p4T8] H

Chassis No ww5ﬁ4

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01

SINGAPORE 068811 Engine No 27491030399914
63387288 ) MakeModel MB/MB C 180 SEDAN (W205) “EXCLUSIVE / EX
Colour/Trim 027 775 Iridium siT/ 041 101 ARTICO Blac
AccountNo  Temms . Date/Time Printed CSE - Operator._ S
€S100001 Cash 13/07/2018/ 18:02 350 / Eric Lee Ming Hui

Destription of Goods /Services ~ Unit-Price Disc% . Amount

THETS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE .

SUPPLEMENTARY

Confirmed & accepted by
Nett 524.09
7% GSTon  524.09 36.69
Totai Payable £60.78

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this astimate is 14 days from dats of quote. This is a computer goneratad document, no siguature 1s required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate 13 basad on our initial inspsction and does not Include amy additional parts or Tabour which may be
required after repair work has commenced. Decasionally wora or damaged parts are discovered after work has startad and nouded for repairs or replacement. However, should this ocewr,
we would advize you, Pleasa be informed that & depesit of B0 of tha above estimte 1s payable before commencement of the work. Fayment for this way be mada in cash, credit card or
cheque. You wust alse agres to pay full asount for renewal of the windscrasa 1n the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of venewing the rubber zaa) or othar repair requirisg

the removal of the windscreen.

. @€

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Pandan Loop Service Center
WE ORIVE FIRST CLASS 188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378
Tel: 6777 8388
Fax: 6779 5383
www.mercedes-benz.com.sg Paga 1 of 1

@:D Mercedes-Benz - are registered trademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany



